

Linda Chan

Graphic & Creative Artist

Since before high school, I have been so influenced by design and learned how to appreciate design as an art as well as a form of visual communication. Graphic Design is such an important part of my daily life and there is so much to absorb and I hope to continue learning and gaining experience to become an effective designer.

The passion I have for design stemmed from a family restaurant over ten years ago. I had a hand in those menus! They could hardly be called professional design, but the good thing was that I had never stopped designing since then. I owe my love of design to my family because they had allowed me to understand the intimate relationship a piece of print or a small ad on a website could have for a business or brand and the direct responsibility of how it should function.

Although I do not owe tuition, but I do owe it to my professors for training this raw passion of mine into something more professional.

English, Chinese
LANGUAGE



702.358.4170
MOBILE NUMBER



rainistudio.com
ONLINE PORTFOLIO



raini0705@gmail.com
EMAIL ADDRESS

Education

2007 High School Diploma
Virtual High School, Las Vegas

2008 - 2011 2 year college
College of Southern Nevada

2011 - 2014 Bachelor of Art
University Nevada Las Vegas
Graduated Fall 2014

Experience

2010 - 2015 Beauty & Ah Bee, Inc.
Jewelry Importer
Catalogs, flyers, photography,
email blasts, website design

2010 - 2014 Chans Group, LLC
Cosmetic and Skincare Importer
Website creation, maintenance,
Email Newsletters

2014 - Pres. Eden Unlimited Concept
Merchandising for international
resorts, production and concept
artist

2015 - Pres. Visual Creations Co
Wide format design and printing
Concept design for products,
packaging, apparel, branding
and vehicle wraps

References


VAL LEHNERD


BEAU YOUNG


SHARON LAM


CINDY CHAN


JACKIE TANG

Freelance Work (Projects)

2011	Crystal World Jewel website design	2008	Blaster Web Services website design
FEB 2013	BeautyHaul Logo Design	2008	Shea Photo logo design & website design
DEC 2013	UNLV Lee Business School Ambassadors Logo Design	2009	Hellomiss.net logo design & website design
AUG 2013	Protec Covers Logo Design	2010	Kathrin-Schnelle Logo Design
MAR 2016	Endura Stains Logo Design	2010	Retargeting.dk Logo Design

Skills Set

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Flash
Adobe AfterEffects
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe InDesign
Autodesk Maya (3D)

ZenCart
CS-Cart
Magento
Web Design
HTML
CSS